e Forwarded message -—-—----
From:
Date: Thu, Jan 26, at1:
Subject: Re: MTA#7257, PI:
To:
Cc:

Prov d ng Ent ty: P anned Parenthood

1 [ B

Just for background, | have attached the or g na MTA and Agreement documents between UC Regents and PP.

Thanks,

On Thu, Jan 26, 2017 at 1:06 PM,_> wrote:
H

We are hop ng you are go ng to be ab e to jo n our ca today.- has prov ded the Ready-Ta k nformat on be ow. P ease et
me know f you have any ssues wthca ng n.

Ready Ta k Phone numbertoca n:

Access Code:-

Thanks,

Unvers ty of Calforna San Dego Off ce of Contract & Grant Adm n strat on

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 2:39 PM
To
Cc:

Subject: RE: MTA#7257, PI:- Provd ng Ent ty: P anned Parenthood

Ready Ta k Phone numbertoca n:

Access Code:-

My supervsorw be nontheca wth me. We need to end our ca by 1:45p as she has a 2p meet ng. | am hop ng we can get
your tracked changes by noon (or ear er) tomorrow so that we can focus ony on the tems that need to be reso ved to f na ze the
agreement.

Thank you,

To
Cc:

rrom: N - o't o I
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, :
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